

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council Members
Steve Parker, City Manager

From: Melissa Reynolds, P.E., CFM – Director of Engineering & Capital Projects

Through: Rick Cortes, Deputy City Manager

Subject: Public Hearing and ordinance amending Sec. 98-97 Designation and use of curb loading zones

Date: June 18, 2024

City Council requested that staff amend section 98-97 for the Code of Ordinances to designate curb loading zones. The proposed loading zones shown in the attached map will be daily, year-round. Loading zones proposed are associated with school areas or businesses.

On June 4th, City Staff received direction from Council to revise the Loading Zone designation as proposed. The loading zone areas have been revised to reflect these changes to North Bowie Street.

City staff will be available to answer any questions related to the proposed loading zone designations at the June 18, 2024 City Council meeting.